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24 September 2020
Dear Mr Jackson

Re: Llanbrynmair Onshore Wind Farm Redetermination — Request for Further Information
following the withdrawal of the Carnedd Wen Onshore Wind Farm application

Thank you for your letter of 2 September 2020 in response to our request of 25 August 2020 to provide
further information as to whether the withdrawal of the Carnedd Wen onshore wind farm application has
resulted in any changes to your project as previously applied for, specifically such as the proposal to
share an Abnormal Indivisible Load route with Carnedd Wen.

Your letter of 2 September 2020 invited the Secretary of State to consider redetermining the
Llanbrynmair Wind Farm application either as submitted, or alternatively without a secured Abnormal
Indivisible Load route. Having considered your response, it is unclear to the Secretary of State whether
you have provisionally identified any alternative Abnormal Indivisible Load routes since withdrawal of the
Carnedd Wen scheme, or have any such routes under current consideration. Can you please confirm the
position with regards to any work that has been undertaken by you to date on any potential Abnormal
Indivisible Load routes to provide Abnormal Indivisible Load access to the Llanbrynmair site.

Your response to the Secretary of State is requested by 9 October 2020. This request is made without
prejudice to the Secretary of State’s decision whether or not to grant consent for the Llanbrynmair
onshore wind farm, and nothing in this letter is to be taken to imply what that decision might be or what
final conclusions the Secretary of State may reach and by when.

Yours sincerely,

James Dawkins
Planning Case Manager
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